

CLASSIFIED
EXCLUDED FROM AUTOMATIC
DOWNGRADING AND
DECLASSIFICATION

July 6, 1938

Mr. J. H. Schaefer,

Dear John:

Following up your letter of June 23rd, I am attaching hereto Mr. Russell Schell's report giving his comments on the advisability of a man to cover drum unloadings at the Gulf ports.

I wish to concur in his viewpoint that if work of this nature is attempted, an additional man will be needed to permit our Field Representative to continue with sales promotional activities. As Russell notes, even though supervision of water shipments may not require the full time of one man his time could be filled out with blending plant inspections.

Very truly yours,

T. E. ROMAN,

BY:

Harry Kuch

HK:EC

cc Mr. H. W. Kaley,

cc Dr. R. A. Kehoe,

KE 0000808